Mr. Patrick Murphy
CHI Environmental Ltd.
Dunbrinn

Grannagh

Kilmacow

Via Waterford

22 June 2011

)

I Environmental Protection Agency

Re. Waste Licence Application Register Number W0260-01

Dear Mr. Murphy,

An Ghrfombaireacht wm Chaombmd Comhshooil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathri, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, ire

T. +353 53916 0600

F: +353 53916 0699

£ info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Waste licence application register number W0260-01 was submitted to the Agency on
13/02/2009 and as such Article 3(4) of the Waste Management (Facility Permit and
Registration) Regulations 2007, as amended, applies. The waste facility permit in force at the
time the waste licence was submitted shall remain valid until such time as a decision is taken
to grant or to refuse a waste licence under article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations 2004 at which point the waste facility permit will lapse.

Yours sincerely

/3 -
Caroline Connell
Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use




